GENERAL OFFICES
316-19 PETROLEUM BUILDING
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EARL A.BENSON

WM.V. MONTIN
Ol PRODUCERS AND OPERATORS

OKLAHOMA CITY,OKLAHOMA

PHONE 7-8844

Qctober 22, 1951

tr, F, @, Spurrier, lirectocr

Cil Conservation Cormission

2, C. Box 471

Senta Fe, New Mexico

Tear Sir: Re: Benson-iontin well ; 6 Gallegos Canyon Unit,

Sw, Gbec, 22, 1. 28i., R, 12 w. San Juan

Request is hereby made for aporoval of an unorthodox
location for subject well. Turing the drilling of this well, a
ciowout and fire were suffered which led to the decision to complete
the well in the Pictured Cliffs Iormation, and to skid the rig and
case off the blowout zone in the new well which is projected to the
Dakota formation,

At this time the location was resurveyed and was found to
be 1320' nerth of the south line 2nd 1110' east of the west line cf
Sec, 2Z25-instead of 920" north ol the south line and 990!' east of the

west line, as was thought,

The entire area surrounding this well is unitized, and
in view of this and the circumstances stated above, it is telieved
that no rights will be damaged as a result of the location of this
well, The U.S.G.5. has stated it would approve the location subject
to your approval,

Very truly yours,

BERSG MO TIN

London
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